Item 6 - Correspondence

From: Hummel, Phillip A.
To: MCP-Chair

Cc: Hill, Maren; McVary, Jessica; Sanders, Carrie; Mitch Bonanno (mbonanno@jhu.edu); Leslie Ford Weber
(Iweber@jhmi.edu); Matthew Myers (mmyers58@jhu.edu)
Subject: RE: 12/7/23 Meeting - Item 6 (Great Seneca Plan)
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Good morning,

Following up on the e-mail below, kindly find a corrected letter from Johns Hopkins University’s
letter regarding Item 6 on the Planning Board’s 12/7/23 agenda (Great Seneca Plan: Connecting Life
and Science Preliminary Recommendations). Kindly include this version of the letter in the
administrative record. We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Thanks very much,
Phil

Phillip A. Hummel | Principal
Miles & Stockbridge
l direct: +1 (301) 517-4814

From: Hummel, Phillip A.

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:24 AM

To: MCP-Chair@mncppc-mc.org

Cc: Hill, Maren <maren.hill@montgomeryplanning.org>; jessica.mcvary@montgomeryplanning.org;
Sanders, Carrie <carrie.sanders@montgomeryplanning.org>; Mitch Bonanno (mbonanno@jhu.edu)
<mbonanno@jhu.edu>; Leslie Ford Weber (lweber@jhmi.edu) <lweber@jhmi.edu>; Matthew Myers
(mmyers58@jhu.edu) <mmyers58@jhu.edu>

Subject: 12/7/23 Meeting - Item 6 (Great Seneca Plan)

Good morning,

Please see Johns Hopkins University’s letter regarding Item 6 on the Planning Board’s 12/7/23
agenda (Great Seneca Plan: Connecting Life and Science Preliminary Recommendations). Kindly
include the letter in the administrative record. We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Best,
Phil
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Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended for receipt and use by the intended addressee(s), and may contain confidential
and privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use or
distribution of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, and requested to delete this communication and its attachment(s) without making any
copies thereof and to contact the sender of this e-mail immediately. Nothing contained in the body and/or header of this e-mail is
intended as a signature or intended to bind the addressor or any person represented by the addressor to the terms of any agreement
that may be the subject of this e-mail or its attachment(s), except where such intent is expressly indicated.

Any federal tax advice provided in this communication is not intended or written by the author to be used, and cannot be used by the
recipient, for the purpose of avoiding penalties which may be imposed on the recipient by the IRS. Please contact the author if you
would like to receive written advice in a format which complies with IRS rules and may be relied upon to avoid penalties.

Secure Upload/Download files click here.
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